BoTTts & BoTtTs

LAWYERS
416-418 FIRST NAT'L BANK BLDG.

ALBUQUERQUE,NEwW MEXICO
C.M.BOTTS ROBERT W.BOTTS

Merch 20, 1939

New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Carbonic Chemicals Corporation
Well No. 3, Harding County

Gentlemen:

This refers to Mr. Andreas' letter of
March 9th and Mr. Pettit's letter of March 17th
and the conference between Mr. Andreas and the
writer on March 9th last.

We enclose herewith, in triplicate,
executed copies of Forms 101 and 103, which we
trust will be found in proper form and to furnish
the desired information. We have prepared and
are forwarding to Mr., Marantette, the General
Manager, Form 102, Intention to Test Well, which,
when executed, he will send direct to you. We
are also asking him to prepare and forward to you,
in triplicate, Form C-105, the Well Record and Log.
We do not have the information in the office to en-
able us to prepare this form. We are also forward-
ing to him Form of Bond 39-Bl, which has been exe-
cuted by the surety, and he will forward it to you
as soon as he executes it in behalf of the company.
We are also requesting him to have prepared as soon
as possible a map of our pipe line from the wells to
the plant, a copy of which will be furnished you in
due course.

We are also passing on to him the informa-
tion given us by Mr. Andreas that you have only re-
ceived Form C1l0l with respect to our Well No. 2.

We had thought all necessary information with respect
to that had been furnished, except the log. We under-
stand that Forms C-102 and C-103 and C-105 remain to

be furnished with respect to No. 2 and are so ad-
vising Mr., Marantette.

We are also advised by Mr. Pettit's letter
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for the first time that lr., Waddell has not furnish-
ed the necessary reports with respect to the well
which he bonded in the NW;iNWi, Section 9, Range 18
North, Range 30 East. We have written Mr. Waddell,
insisting that he call at your office at once and
make good the deficiency. If you do not hear satis-
factorily from him within a reasonable time, we would
thank you to advise us.

Thanking you for the cooperation you are
giving us in this matter, and assuring you of our
willingness to meet all requirements, we are

Very truly yours,

BOTTS &

oTTS,

By

CMB:bw
cec to J. H, Marantette



